505 East Huntland Drive
Suite 250
Austin, Texas 78752

T 512.454.8716
TRCcompanies.com
T.B.P.E. #F-8632

July 16, 2019
Honorable Chris Cannon, Mayor and City Council
City of Elgin
310 North Main
Elgin, Texas 78621
Attn:

Mr. Thomas Mattis, City Manager

RE:

18in Raw Water Transmission Line – Phase II
Bid Recommendation

Dear Mayor Cannon and Council Members:
Seventeen (17) sealed bids were received at Elgin City Hall on July 2, 2019 at 11:00 A.M. for the abovereferenced project. The bids ranged from $2,172,785.75 from Atlas Construction, Corp. to $4,695,246.00
from Prota Construction, Inc. and Prota Inc., JV. A detailed bid tabulation is attached for your reference.
TRC conducted reference checks of the three low bidders. It is recommended that Atlas Construction Corp.
be awarded the construction project in the amount of $2,172,785.75.
The Contractor has a bid bond and will be required to furnish a Standard Form of Agreement, Performance
Bond and Payment Bond to the City. The construction completion period is 270 consecutive calendar days.
If you have any other questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact this office.
Sincerely,

K. Beau Perry, P.E.
Vice President
cc:

Doug Prinz, City of Elgin

Attachment: Bid Tabulation
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CONTRACTOR REFERENCE QUESTIONS

PROJECT NAME & NUMBER: 318707 Elgin 18in RWTL Phase II

CONTRACTOR: Atlas Corporation

CONTACT INFO: 830-596-0494

AREA(S) OF WORK:

X _ UTILITIES
CONCRETE
ROADWAY & TRANSPORTATION
GENERAL CONSTRUCTION
OTHER:

REFERENCE: Matt Pekar (City of Seguin) (RMSH Phase II)

CONTACT INFO: 830-401-2402

DATE OF INTERVIEW:
1. Project Time:
a. Was the construction started and completed on time?
Yes
b. Did the contractor reach substantial completion on time, but took an extended period of
time to reach final completion?
No
c. Were there any significant delays or work stoppages?
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No
d. Did the contractor request project time extensions unrelated to rain days or additional
work requested by the Owner?
No
e. Other?
N/A
2. Project Budget:
a. Were there excessive change orders unrelated to engineering design errors or additional
work requests from the Owner?
No
b. Were there any issues with payment quantities on monthly pay requests that did not
match actual field conditions?
No
c. Did the contractor pay his sub-contractors timely?
Yes
d. Were there any liens placed on the project from vendors or sub-contractors?
No
e. Other?
N/A
3. Was the project that the contractor did for the reference similar in nature to the proposed
project (type of construction, depth of utilities, etc.).
Yes, it is similar
4. Safety:
a. Were there any safety issues for the contractor’s employees or safety issues with the
public?
No
5. General Problems/Issues:
a. Did the contractor work well with the City/Engineer staffs?
Yes
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b. Were there any significant issues with the contractor’s employees dealing with the
public?
No
c. Were there many complaints from the residents regarding the contractor?
No
d. Did the contractor cleanup his work site sufficiently?
Yes
e. Was there excessive personnel turnover for the contractor’s field workers?
No
f. Were there any communication issues with the contractor’s employees (ie. unable to
speak English)?
No
6. General:
a. How much of the work was self performed versus sub contracted out?
60-70% of the work was self-preformed
b. Did the contractor do the utilities or sub contract them out?
Utilities were self-preformed
c. Did the contractor do the roadway work or sub contract it out?
It was a mix of both self-preformed and subcontracted
7. Would you hire this contractor again?
Yes
Note: Matt was also asked about other projects that Atlas has completed for the City of
Seguin, such as the Geronimo Outfall Relocation, IH- Utility Adjustments and SH 123
Bypass Phase II & III. He stated that there were no major or recurring problems with
these projects.
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CONTRACTOR REFERENCE QUESTIONS

PROJECT NAME & NUMBER: 318707 Elgin 18 in RWTL Phase II

CONTRACTOR: Atlas Corporation

CONTACT INFO: 830-596-0494
AREA(S) OF WORK:

X UTILITIES
CONCRETE
ROADWAY & TRANSPORTATION
GENERAL CONSTRUCTION
OTHER:

REFERENCE: Carmen Growth (SAWS) (Flores 24” Rehab Project)

CONTACT INFO: 210-233-2619

DATE OF INTERVIEW: 07/08/2019
1. Project Time:
a. Was the construction started and completed on time?
Yes
b. Did the contractor reach substantial completion on time, but took an extended period
of time to reach final completion?
No

c. Were there any significant delays or work stoppages?
No
d. Did the contractor request project time extensions unrelated to rain days or additional
work requested by the Owner?
No
e. Other?
N/A
2. Project Budget:
a. Were there excessive change orders unrelated to engineering design errors or
additional work requests from the Owner?
No
b. Were there any issues with payment quantities on monthly pay requests that did not
match actual field conditions?
No
c. Did the contractor pay his sub-contractors timely?
Yes
d. Were there any liens placed on the project from vendors or sub-contractors?
No
e. Other?
N/A
3. Was the project that the contractor did for the reference similar in nature to the proposed
project (type of construction, depth of utilities, etc.).
Yes, like current project
4. Safety:
a. Were there any safety issues for the contractor’s employees or safety issues with the
public?
No (was in the middle of downtown, San Antonio required that lanes be kept
open, but no incidents)
5. General Problems/Issues:

a. Did the contractor work well with the City/Engineer staffs?
Yes
b. Were there any significant issues with the contractor’s employees dealing with the
public?
No
c. Were there many complaints from the residents regarding the contractor?
No
d. Did the contractor cleanup his work site sufficiently?
Yes
e. Was there excessive personnel turnover for the contractor’s field workers?
No
f. Were there any communication issues with the contractor’s employees (ie. unable to
speak English)?
No
6. General:
a. How much of the work was self performed versus sub contracted out?
At least 40% was self preformed
b. Did the contractor do the utilities or sub contract them out?
Self preformed
c. Did the contractor do the roadway work or sub contract it out?
Self preformed
7. Would you hire this contractor again?
Yes, strongly recommended.

CONTRACTOR REFERENCE QUESTIONS

PROJECT NAME & NUMBER: 318707 Elgin 18in RWTL Phase II ____________________

CONTRACTOR: Vaca Underground Utilities_______________________________________

CONTACT INFO: 281-227-3147 __________________________________________________

AREA(S) OF WORK:

__X UTILITIES
_____ CONCRETE
_____ ROADWAY & TRANSPORTATION
_____ GENERAL CONSTRUCTION
_____ OTHER: _________________________________________

REFERENCE: Salem Ayub

_______________________________________

CONTACT INFO: 832-395-2359 __________________________________________________

DATE OF INTERVIEW: 7/15/2019_________________________________________________
Attempts to contact Salem Ayub were made on 7/8, 7/11, 7/12, and 7/15. Each time,
there was no ringing and the call went straight to voicemail. Voicemails were left
asking to return the calls, but this never occurred.
1. Project Time:
a. Was the construction started and completed on time?

b. Did the contractor reach substantial completion on time, but took an extended period of
time to reach final completion?
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c. Were there any significant delays or work stoppages?
d. Did the contractor request project time extensions unrelated to rain days or additional
work requested by the Owner?

e. Other?

2. Project Budget:
a. Were there excessive change orders unrelated to engineering design errors or additional
work requests from the Owner?

b. Were there any issues with payment quantities on monthly pay requests that did not
match actual field conditions?

c. Did the contractor pay his sub-contractors timely?

d. Were there any liens placed on the project from vendors or sub-contractors?

e. Other?

3. Was the project that the contractor did for the reference similar in nature to the proposed
project (type of construction, depth of utilities, etc.).

4. Safety:
a. Were there any safety issues for the contractor’s employees or safety issues with the
public?

5. General Problems/Issues:
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a. Did the contractor work well with the City/Engineer staffs?

b. Were there any significant issues with the contractor’s employees dealing with the
public?

c. Were there many complaints from the residents regarding the contractor?

d. Did the contractor cleanup his work site sufficiently?

e. Was there excessive personnel turnover for the contractor’s field workers?

f. Were there any communication issues with the contractor’s employees (ie. unable to
speak English)?

6. General:
a. How much of the work was self performed versus sub contracted out?

b. Did the contractor do the utilities or sub contract them out?

c. Did the contractor do the roadway work or sub contract it out?

7. Would you hire this contractor again?
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CONTRACTOR REFERENCE QUESTIONS

PROJECT NAME & NUMBER: 318707 Elgin 18 in RWTL Phase II

CONTRACTOR: Vaca Underground Utilities

CONTACT INFO: 281-227-3147 _

AREA(S) OF WORK:

X

UTILITIES
CONCRETE
ROADWAY & TRANSPORTATION
GENERAL CONSTRUCTION
OTHER:

REFERENCE: Armando Rodriguez (Williams Brothers) (Installed Sewer & Waterline)

CONTACT INFO: 832-435-7963

DATE OF INTERVIEW: 07/08/2019
Armando was unwilling to discuss performance of Vaca Underground Utilities, indicated they
left project incomplete, possibly broke contract, all further inquiries to Bob Landum(Vice
President, Williams Brothers, 713-522-9821) and Jesse Congrua(Vice President, Williams
Brothers, 713-522-9821). Called office, forwarded to voicemail on July 8th.
1. Project Time:
a. Was the construction started and completed on time?

b. Did the contractor reach substantial completion on time, but took an extended
period of time to reach final completion?

c. Were there any significant delays or work stoppages?
d. Did the contractor request project time extensions unrelated to rain days or
additional work requested by the Owner?

e. Other?

2. Project Budget:
a. Were there excessive change orders unrelated to engineering design
errors or additional work requests from the Owner?

b. Were there any issues with payment quantities on monthly pay requests that
did not match actual field conditions?

c. Did the contractor pay his sub-contractors timely?

d. Were there any liens placed on the project from vendors or sub-contractors?

e. Other?

3. Was the project that the contractor did for the reference similar in nature to the
proposed project (type of construction, depth of utilities, etc.).

4. Safety:
a. Were there any safety issues for the contractor’s employees or safety issues
with the public?

5. General Problems/Issues:
a. Did the contractor work well with the City/Engineer staffs?

b. Were there any significant issues with the contractor’s employees dealing
with the public?

c. Were there many complaints from the residents regarding the contractor?

d. Did the contractor cleanup his work site sufficiently?

e. Was there excessive personnel turnover for the contractor’s field workers?

f. Were there any communication issues with the contractor’s employees (ie.
unable to speak English)?

6. General:
a. How much of the work was self performed versus sub contracted out?

b. Did the contractor do the utilities or sub contract them out?

c. Did the contractor do the roadway work or sub contract it out?

7. Would you hire this contractor again?

CONTRACTOR REFERENCE QUESTIONS

PROJECT NAME & NUMBER: 318707 Elgin 18in RWTL Phase II_________________ ___

CONTRACTOR: Vaca Underground Utilities _______________________________________

CONTACT INFO: 281-227-3147 _________________________________________________

AREA(S) OF WORK:

__X _ UTILITIES
_____ CONCRETE
_____ ROADWAY & TRANSPORTATION
_____ GENERAL CONSTRUCTION
_____ OTHER: _________________________________________

REFERENCE: Bobby Vasek (East Tidwell) Waterline & Concrete Replacement) _________

CONTACT INFO: 713-400-2755 __________________________________________________

DATE OF INTERVIEW: 07/15/2019_______________________________________________
1. Project Time:
a. Was the construction started and completed on time?
No, it was started on time, but it was completed behind schedule.
b. Did the contractor reach substantial completion on time, but took an extended period of
time to reach final completion?
No, substantial completion was not reached on time.
c. Were there any significant delays or work stoppages?
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Yes, as the project was not completed on time.
d. Did the contractor request project time extensions unrelated to rain days or additional
work requested by the Owner?
Yes.
e. Other?
N/A
2. Project Budget:
a. Were there excessive change orders unrelated to engineering design errors or additional
work requests from the Owner?
No
b. Were there any issues with payment quantities on monthly pay requests that did not
match actual field conditions?
No
c. Did the contractor pay his sub-contractors timely?
Yes
d. Were there any liens placed on the project from vendors or sub-contractors?
No
e. Other?
N/A
3. Was the project that the contractor did for the reference similar in nature to the proposed
project (type of construction, depth of utilities, etc.).
Yes, it is similar
4. Safety:
a. Were there any safety issues for the contractor’s employees or safety issues with the
public?
No
5. General Problems/Issues:
a. Did the contractor work well with the City/Engineer staffs?
Yes
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b. Were there any significant issues with the contractor’s employees dealing with the
public?
No
c. Were there many complaints from the residents regarding the contractor?
There were some, but nothing out of the ordinary for a water line work.
d. Did the contractor cleanup his work site sufficiently?
Yes, but they had to be pushed to complete this.
e. Was there excessive personnel turnover for the contractor’s field workers?
No
f. Were there any communication issues with the contractor’s employees (ie. unable to
speak English)?
No
6. General:
a. How much of the work was self-performed versus subcontracted out?
60-70% of the work was self-performed while the remaining work was
subcontracted out.
b. Did the contractor do the utilities or subcontract them out?
The contractor did the utilities themselves.
c. Did the contractor do the roadway work or subcontract it out?
Not much roadway work was done for this project, so it was done mainly by the
contractor.
7. Would you hire this contractor again?
Yes, but they require oversight at the work site. Was one of their first projects as a
general contractor, which contributed to their delays.
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CONTRACTOR REFERENCE QUESTIONS

PROJECT NAME & NUMBER: 318707 Elgin RWTL Phase II_________________________

CONTRACTOR: Vaca Underground Utilities _______________________________________

CONTACT INFO: 281-227-3147

AREA(S) OF WORK:

_________________________________________________

__X__ UTILITIES
_____ CONCRETE
_____ ROADWAY & TRANSPORTATION
_____ GENERAL CONSTRUCTION
_____ OTHER: _________________________________________

REFERENCE:

Jovanni Castillo (SH 99) (Install 12” PVC C900 8” Force Main)_______

CONTACT INFO: 713-921-1638

___________________________________________

DATE OF INTERVIEW: 7/15/2019 _______________________________________________
The number given to contact the reference was disconnected, and there was not other
ways provided to contact them.
1. Project Time:
a. Was the construction started and completed on time?

b. Did the contractor reach substantial completion on time, but took an extended period of
time to reach final completion?
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c. Were there any significant delays or work stoppages?
d. Did the contractor request project time extensions unrelated to rain days or additional
work requested by the Owner?

e. Other?

2. Project Budget:
a. Were there excessive change orders unrelated to engineering design errors or additional
work requests from the Owner?

b. Were there any issues with payment quantities on monthly pay requests that did not
match actual field conditions?

c. Did the contractor pay his sub-contractors timely?

d. Were there any liens placed on the project from vendors or sub-contractors?

e. Other?

3. Was the project that the contractor did for the reference similar in nature to the proposed
project (type of construction, depth of utilities, etc.).

4. Safety:
a. Were there any safety issues for the contractor’s employees or safety issues with the
public?

5. General Problems/Issues:
a. Did the contractor work well with the City/Engineer staffs?
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b. Were there any significant issues with the contractor’s employees dealing with the
public?

c. Were there many complaints from the residents regarding the contractor?

d. Did the contractor cleanup his work site sufficiently?

e. Was there excessive personnel turnover for the contractor’s field workers?

f. Were there any communication issues with the contractor’s employees (ie. unable to
speak English)?

6. General:
a. How much of the work was self performed versus sub contracted out?

b. Did the contractor do the utilities or sub contract them out?

c. Did the contractor do the roadway work or sub contract it out?

7. Would you hire this contractor again?
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CONTRACTOR REFERENCE QUESTIONS

PROJECT NAME & NUMBER: 318707 Elgin RWTL Phase II_________________________

CONTRACTOR: Vaca Underground Utilities _______________________________________

CONTACT INFO: 281-227-3147

AREA(S) OF WORK:

_________________________________________________

__X__ UTILITIES
_____ CONCRETE
_____ ROADWAY & TRANSPORTATION
_____ GENERAL CONSTRUCTION
_____ OTHER: _________________________________________

REFERENCE: Micheal Barrek(Montgomery Utility District) (Installed Reclaimed Waterline)

CONTACT INFO: 281-367-5383

___________________________________________

DATE OF INTERVIEW: 7/15/2019 _______________________________________________
Number given to contact reference was customer service line for Montgomery Utility
District, no other way was found to get in contact.
1. Project Time:
a. Was the construction started and completed on time?

b. Did the contractor reach substantial completion on time, but took an extended period of
time to reach final completion?
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c. Were there any significant delays or work stoppages?
d. Did the contractor request project time extensions unrelated to rain days or additional
work requested by the Owner?

e. Other?

2. Project Budget:
a. Were there excessive change orders unrelated to engineering design errors or additional
work requests from the Owner?

b. Were there any issues with payment quantities on monthly pay requests that did not
match actual field conditions?

c. Did the contractor pay his sub-contractors timely?

d. Were there any liens placed on the project from vendors or sub-contractors?

e. Other?

3. Was the project that the contractor did for the reference similar in nature to the proposed
project (type of construction, depth of utilities, etc.).

4. Safety:
a. Were there any safety issues for the contractor’s employees or safety issues with the
public?

5. General Problems/Issues:
a. Did the contractor work well with the City/Engineer staffs?
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b. Were there any significant issues with the contractor’s employees dealing with the
public?

c. Were there many complaints from the residents regarding the contractor?

d. Did the contractor cleanup his work site sufficiently?

e. Was there excessive personnel turnover for the contractor’s field workers?

f. Were there any communication issues with the contractor’s employees (ie. unable to
speak English)?

6. General:
a. How much of the work was self performed versus sub contracted out?

b. Did the contractor do the utilities or sub contract them out?

c. Did the contractor do the roadway work or sub contract it out?

7. Would you hire this contractor again?
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CONTRACTOR REFERENCE QUESTIONS

PROJECT NAME & NUMBER: 318707 Elgin 18in RWTL Phase II ____________________

CONTRACTOR: Vaca Underground Utilities_______________________________________

CONTACT INFO: 281-227-3147 _________________________________________________

AREA(S) OF WORK:

__X__ UTILITIES
_____ CONCRETE
_____ ROADWAY & TRANSPORTATION
_____ GENERAL CONSTRUCTION
_____ OTHER: _________________________________________

REFERENCE: Osval Perez (Houston) (Installed Sewer Line & Waterline Open Cut.) _____

CONTACT INFO: 281-328-6740 __________________________________________________

DATE OF INTERVIEW: 7/11/2019

____________________________________________

Called the contact number for Osval Perez, and got a dial tone, which means the line is
disconnected and he was unreachable.
1. Project Time:
a. Was the construction started and completed on time?

b. Did the contractor reach substantial completion on time, but took an extended period of
time to reach final completion?
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c. Were there any significant delays or work stoppages?
d. Did the contractor request project time extensions unrelated to rain days or additional
work requested by the Owner?

e. Other?

2. Project Budget:
a. Were there excessive change orders unrelated to engineering design errors or additional
work requests from the Owner?

b. Were there any issues with payment quantities on monthly pay requests that did not
match actual field conditions?

c. Did the contractor pay his sub-contractors timely?

d. Were there any liens placed on the project from vendors or sub-contractors?

e. Other?

3. Was the project that the contractor did for the reference similar in nature to the proposed
project (type of construction, depth of utilities, etc.).

4. Safety:
a. Were there any safety issues for the contractor’s employees or safety issues with the
public?

5. General Problems/Issues:
a. Did the contractor work well with the City/Engineer staffs?
Page 2 of 3

b. Were there any significant issues with the contractor’s employees dealing with the
public?

c. Were there many complaints from the residents regarding the contractor?

d. Did the contractor cleanup his work site sufficiently?

e. Was there excessive personnel turnover for the contractor’s field workers?

f. Were there any communication issues with the contractor’s employees (ie. unable to
speak English)?

6. General:
a. How much of the work was self performed versus sub contracted out?

b. Did the contractor do the utilities or sub contract them out?

c. Did the contractor do the roadway work or sub contract it out?

7. Would you hire this contractor again?
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CONTRACTOR REFERENCE QUESTIONS

PROJECT NAME & NUMBER: 318707 Elgin 18 in RWTL Phase II

CONTRACTOR: Doughtie Construction

CONTACT INFO: 936-295-2065

AREA(S) OF WORK:

X_ UTILITIES
CONCRETE
ROADWAY & TRANSPORTATION
GENERAL CONSTRUCTION
OTHER:

REFERENCE: Bob Staehs (Everett, Griffith & Associates) (Sanitary Sewer Improvements)

CONTACT INFO: 903-658-2065

DATE OF INTERVIEW: 07/08/2019
1. Project Time:
a. Was the construction started and completed on time?
Yes
b. Did the contractor reach substantial completion on time, but took an extended period of
time to reach final completion?
No, but shied away from outstanding/ongoing issues
c. Were there any significant delays or work stoppages?
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No
d. Did the contractor request project time extensions unrelated to rain days or additional
work requested by the Owner?
No
e. Other?
N/A
2. Project Budget:
a. Were there excessive change orders unrelated to engineering design errors or additional
work requests from the Owner?
No
b. Were there any issues with payment quantities on monthly pay requests that did not
match actual field conditions?
No
c. Did the contractor pay his sub-contractors timely?
No
d. Were there any liens placed on the project from vendors or sub-contractors?
No
e. Other?
Slow in paying vendors, very slow in paying subcontractors so much that he
received calls from ones that hadn’t been paid
3. Was the project that the contractor did for the reference similar in nature to the proposed
project (type of construction, depth of utilities, etc.).
Yes, it is a similar project
4. Safety:
a. Were there any safety issues for the contractor’s employees or safety issues with the
public?
No
5. General Problems/Issues:
a. Did the contractor work well with the City/Engineer staffs?
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Yes
b. Were there any significant issues with the contractor’s employees dealing with the
public?
No
c. Were there many complaints from the residents regarding the contractor?
No
d. Did the contractor cleanup his work site sufficiently?
Yes
e. Was there excessive personnel turnover for the contractor’s field workers?
No
f. Were there any communication issues with the contractor’s employees (ie. unable to
speak English)?
No
6. General:
a. How much of the work was self performed versus sub contracted out?
About 90% was self preformed with the remaining 10% subcontracted out
b. Did the contractor do the utilities or sub contract them out?
Themselves
c. Did the contractor do the roadway work or sub contract it out?
Subcontract, but there was not much roadway work to be done
7. Would you hire this contractor again?
Yes, but would note that they struggled/didn’t pay their subcontractors in a timely
manner and did not follow through with continuing issues once the project had been
completed.
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CONTRACTOR REFERENCE QUESTIONS

PROJECT NAME & NUMBER: 318707 Elgin 18in RWTL Phase II

CONTRACTOR: Doughtie Construction

CONTACT INFO: 936-295-9420

AREA(S) OF WORK:

X

UTILITIES
CONCRETE
ROADWAY & TRANSPORTATION
GENERAL CONSTRUCTION
OTHER:

REFERENCE: Thomas Kuykendall (CivilCorp)(Lakeland to Liberty Bypass Connector)

CONTACT INFO: 832-594-8780

DATE OF INTERVIEW: 07/08/2019
1. Project Time:
a. Was the construction started and completed on time?
Lagged a bit, but the work site was really messy and difficult to work on
b. Did the contractor reach substantial completion on time, but took an extended period of
time to reach final completion?
No
c. Were there any significant delays or work stoppages?
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No
d. Did the contractor request project time extensions unrelated to rain days or additional
work requested by the Owner?
No
e. Other?
N/A
2. Project Budget:
a. Were there excessive change orders unrelated to engineering design errors or additional
work requests from the Owner?
No
b. Were there any issues with payment quantities on monthly pay requests that did not
match actual field conditions?
No
c. Did the contractor pay his sub-contractors timely?
Yes
d. Were there any liens placed on the project from vendors or sub-contractors?
No
e. Other?
N/A
3. Was the project that the contractor did for the reference similar in nature to the proposed
project (type of construction, depth of utilities, etc.).
Yes, it is similar
4. Safety:
a. Were there any safety issues for the contractor’s employees or safety issues with the
public?
No
5. General Problems/Issues:
a. Did the contractor work well with the City/Engineer staffs?
Yes
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b. Were there any significant issues with the contractor’s employees dealing with the
public?
No
c. Were there many complaints from the residents regarding the contractor?
No
d. Did the contractor cleanup his work site sufficiently?
Yes
e. Was there excessive personnel turnover for the contractor’s field workers?
No
f. Were there any communication issues with the contractor’s employees (ie. unable to
speak English)?
No
6. General:
a. How much of the work was self performed versus sub contracted out?
90-95%
b. Did the contractor do the utilities or sub contract them out?
Sub contracted out the electrical work
c. Did the contractor do the roadway work or sub contract it out?
Contractor
7. Would you hire this contractor again?
Yes
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CONTRACTOR REFERENCE QUESTIONS

PROJECT NAME & NUMBER: 318707 Elgin 18in RWTL Phase II

CONTRACTOR: Doughtie Construction

CONTACT INFO: 936-295-9420

AREA(S) OF WORK:

X

UTILITIES
CONCRETE
ROADWAY & TRANSPORTATION
GENERAL CONSTRUCTION
OTHER:

REFERENCE: Y. S. Ramachandra (City of Huntsville)(7th Street Rehab)

CONTACT INFO: 934-294-5760

DATE OF INTERVIEW: 07/08/2019
8. Project Time:
f. Was the construction started and completed on time?
Yes
g. Did the contractor reach substantial completion on time, but took an extended period of
time to reach final completion?
Yes
h. Were there any significant delays or work stoppages?
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No
i. Did the contractor request project time extensions unrelated to rain days or additional
work requested by the Owner?
No
j. Other?
N/A
9. Project Budget:
f. Were there excessive change orders unrelated to engineering design errors or additional
work requests from the Owner?
No
g. Were there any issues with payment quantities on monthly pay requests that did not
match actual field conditions?
No
h. Did the contractor pay his sub-contractors timely?
N/A
i. Were there any liens placed on the project from vendors or sub-contractors?
No
j. Other?
No
10. Was the project that the contractor did for the reference similar in nature to the proposed
project (type of construction, depth of utilities, etc.).
Yes, it is similar
11. Safety:
b. Were there any safety issues for the contractor’s employees or safety issues with the
public?
No
12. General Problems/Issues:
g. Did the contractor work well with the City/Engineer staffs?
Yes
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h. Were there any significant issues with the contractor’s employees dealing with the
public?
No
i. Were there many complaints from the residents regarding the contractor?
No
j. Did the contractor cleanup his work site sufficiently?
Yes
k. Was there excessive personnel turnover for the contractor’s field workers?
No
l. Were there any communication issues with the contractor’s employees (ie. unable to
speak English)?
No
13. General:
a. How much of the work was self performed versus sub contracted out?
100% self performed
b. Did the contractor do the utilities or sub contract them out?
N/A
c. Did the contractor do the roadway work or sub contract it out?
N/A
14. Would you hire this contractor again?
Yes, this contractor works locally for the city all the time, on contracts ranging from
200/300K to 2 Million.
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